
Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, April 01, 2015 3:42 PM 
Bart Fletcher 

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Dorothy Menasco; Carlotta Stauffer; Christopher Cooney; 

Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Amber Norris; Tiffany Williams 
Subject: RE: Progmod for Docket 150102-SU (Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven) 

Thank you for the confirmation. The Clerk's Office will change the progmod from Ala to Alf. 
Thank again, 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 

From: Bart Fletcher 
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 3:36PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Dorothy Menasco; carlotta Stauffer; Christopher Cooney; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza­
Banks; Amber Norris 
Subject: Progmod for Docket 150102-SU (Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven) 

In its test year request letter, the Company requests that the Commission process this petition for rate relief using the 

proposed agency action procedure. Therefore, please change the progmod for this docket to Alf. Thanks. 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 2:59 PM 
To: Bart Fletcher 
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Dorothy Menasco; carlotta Stauffer; Christopher Cooney 
Subject: New Docket 150102-SU [Ala] 

Bart, 
Docket No. 150102- SU has been established to address a test year notification from Utilities, 
Inc. of Sandalhaven. This docket has been assigned progmod A I a. Please let me know if this 
docket will be following a PAA track. If so, the Clerk's Office will change the progmod to AI f. 

Thanks, 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
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